

Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association Chapter 23-7

Meeting minutes

June 18th, 2022

Attendees 23-7:

1	FM-1426	Alton Stuart Jr.
2	FM-13247	Jose Gonzalez
3	FM-20174	Nathan Rauch
4	FM-20182	Max Echols
5	FM-21517	Saul Orozco
6	FM-22298	Julius Horvath
7	FM-22423	Rick Couch
8	FM-23151	Charles Hoffman
9	FM-23228	Jose Medina
10	FM-23338	Jody Thomas
11	FM-23582	Leveius Bryant
12	FM-25195	Christian Salazar
13	FM-27634	Marcellus Floyd
14	FM-28497	Norman Kean
15	FM-28498	Michael Crowell
16	FM-28499	Jorge Rodriguez

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Opening Prayer

4. Open or Closed Meeting Motion: **Motion for Open Meeting by Norm “StopLight” Kean, Terence “Breacher” Neal 2nd, approved unanimously**

5. Guest: None

6. Previous Minutes Motion to Accept: **Motion Alton “Skrape” Stuart, Nathan “Snatch” Rauch 2nd, approved unanimously**

7. Patching in Ceremony & New Members – None

8. CEB & Staff Reports:

a. CO – National meeting is next week. Main body will leave Thursday morning, meeting at 0530hrs at Hutto Lowes.

Rides – July 2nd ride to 12 Fox to pick up sponsor check.

July 16th ride to Arkansas for the 7-3 Poker Run. Is a sanctioned event and will count towards Tri-State LRRP.

B/S&F's -

June 30 - The Republic Kitchen

July 7 – Guaco Taco

July 13 – Gourdough's Public House

July 28 – Anchor Bar

b. XO

Bylaw revisions were sent out a few months ago and will be voted on next month.

The Sergeant at Arms will be checking everyone's insurance and driver's license endorsements. If you cannot attend next month's meeting, you will not be able to ride with the Chapter until your information has been verified by the SAA, so bring it to the next event you attend.

Helmet laws, proof of insurance, and concealed weapons permit requirements for states along the trip to Nationals were discussed.

c. SAA

Pay attention to Facebook page and make sure you know who the friend is requesting you.

d. SEC

Requesting more volunteers for Road Captain and Tail Gunner duties. Bios for next month's officer elections were sent out. Only one bio for each position was received.

e. TRE

Please pay your dues. If you would like specific budget information, it is posted in the monthly minutes.

Also need to pump up the numbers for sponsors and players for the golf tournament.

f. PRO

None

g. SRC

None

h. QM

None

i. Webmaster

Added a Sponsor page to the website that gives the details of each donation. Updated DRP page is still a work in progress. Also created a Chapter Dues page.

j. Auxiliary Liaison

None

k. Social Media

None

l. Chaplain

None

m. Historian

None

9. Committee Report - Golf Tournament – Still need more Sponsors. Rudy’s is on board for 300 breakfast tacos. Fish City Grill is also on board. 2020 Market also wants to do appetizers and margaritas during the lunch period. Will also have live music. Received more items to the AUX basket raffle. Chief is working with Rod Wilkes to possibly sign up 10 teams. Skrape will order another 250 golf tournament business cards to hand out at the next meeting. Discussed Rick’s Cabaret becoming a Sponsor for the golf tournament. Have already donated \$500 and would like to have a manager and a few appropriately dressed ladies on a par 3 hole for a side competition. The Chapter will also have a member at the hole with them.

Motion made by Alton “Skrape” Stuart for the Chapter to accept Rick’s Cabaret as a Sponsor. Nathan “Snatch” Rauch 2nd. Approved unanimously.

A company called Marketing Systems would like to make T-Shirts for the golf tournament at no cost. Will have numbers next week.

HD will be donating a Sportster Iron 883 for the hole-in-one. The Chapter will purchase the insurance, but HD will cover the cost. "Pretty Rikki" will get all specifics with HD in writing. Will ensure all requirements needed to comply with insurance for motorcycle hole-in-one are met.

Discussed the legal/insurance issues with the hole-in-one motorcycle won in last year's tournament.

Will utilize a Healing with Horses as the impartial witness.

Black Rifle Coffee also donated gift basket items, POC was "Darlin".

10. Old Business

None.

11. New Business

Motion made by Alton "Skrape" Stuart to add streamers to our Chapter guidon only for our fallen brothers. Saul "Chubbs" Orozco 2nd. Approved unanimously.

Alton "Skrape" Stuart will reach out to 23-10 for streamer creation company information.

12. Announcements / Open to the Floor

None.

13. Benediction

14. Motion to Adjourn: **Terence "Breacher" Neal, Nathan "Snatch" Rauch 2nd approved unanimously**

Notes: Two DRP patch awards: Norm "StopLight" Kean – 2,500 miles / Alton "Skrape" Stuart – 30,000 miles